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Allied Energy Corporation

A Nevada Corporation
1821 N Lake Forest Drive, Suite 700
Box 354
McKinney, TX 75071
Phone: 972-632-2393
Website: www.alliedenergycorporation.com
Email: alliedenergycorp@outlook.com

Quarterly Report
For the period ending: June 30, 2025
(the “Reporting Period”)
Outstanding Shares

The number of shares outstanding of our Common Stock was:

581,785,292 as of June 30, 2025 [Current Reporting Period Date or More Recent Date]

128,185,292 as of December 31, 2024 [Most Recent Completed Fiscal Year End]

Shell Status

Indicate by check mark whether the company is a shell company (as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act
of 1933 and Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 15¢2-11 of the Exchange Act of 1934):

Yes: O No:

Indicate by check mark whether the company’s shell status has changed since the previous reporting period:
Yes: O No:

Change in Control

Indicate by check mark whether a Change in Control of the company has occurred over this reporting period:
Yes: O No:

ITEM 1 NAME AND ADDRESS(ES) OF THE ISSUER AND ITS PREDECESSORS (if any):

In answering this item, provide the current name of the issuer and names used by predecessor entities, along
with the dates of the name changes.

Name changes:

Allied Energy Corporation: January 2006 to present

Formerly: Sounds 24-7 Inc. until January 2006

Formerly: Midamerica Oil & Gas, Inc. until January 2004
Formerly: Virtual Games, Inc. until August 2002

Formerly: Imagin Net, Inc. until April 1999

Formerly: Healthy Choice Corp. (THE) until October 1998
Incorporated as Sterling Harvest Ltd.: May 1994 to February 1998
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Current State and Date of Incorporation or Registration: Nevada — May 5, 1994
Standing in this jurisdiction: (e.g. active, default, inactive): Active

Prior Incorporation Information for the issuer and any predecessors during the past five years:
Not applicable.

Describe any trading suspension or halt orders issued by the SEC or FINRA concerning the issuer or its
predecessors since inception:

None

List any stock split, stock dividend, recapitalization, merger, acquisition, spin-off, or reorganization either
currently anticipated or that occurred within the past 12 months:

None
The address of the issuer’s principal executive office:
3620 N. Josey Lane, Suite 224, Carrollton, Texas 75007

The address(es) of the issuer’s principal place of business:
Check box if principal executive office and principal place of business are the same address:
3620 N. Josey Lane, Suite 224, Carrollton, Texas 75007

Has the issuer or any of its predecessors been in bankruptcy, receivership, or any similar proceeding in the
past five years?
No: Yes: O If Yes, provide additional details below:

ITEM 2 SECURITY INFORMATION

Transfer Agent:

Name: VStock Transfer LLC

Phone: 212-828-8436

Email: info@Vstocktransfer.com

Address: 18 Lafayette Place, Woodmere, NY 11598

Publicly Quoted or Traded Securities:

The goal of this section is to provide a clear understanding of the share information for its publicly quoted or
traded equity securities. Use the fields below to provide the information, as applicable, for all outstanding
classes of securities that are publicly traded/quoted.

Trading symbol: AGYP

Exact title and class of securities outstanding — Common Stock
CUSIP: 019151208

Par or stated value: $0.001

Total shares authorized: 790,000,000 shares as of June 30, 2025
Total shares outstanding: 581,785,292 shares as of June 30, 2025
Total number of shareholders of record: 422 as of June 30, 2025

Please provide the above-referenced information for all other publicly quoted or traded securities of the issuer.

Not Applicable.


mailto:info@Vstocktransfer.com

securities that do not have a trading symbol:

The goal of this section is to provide a clear understanding of the share information for its other classes of
authorized or outstanding equity securities (e.g. preferred shares that do not have a trading symbol). Use the
fields below to provide the information, as applicable, for all other authorized or outstanding equity
securities.

Exact title and class of the securities: Preferred Stock

Par or stated value: $0.001

Total shares authorized: 4,990,000 shares as of June 30, 2025
Total shares outstanding: 0 share as of June 30, 2025

Total number of shareholders of record: 0 as of date: June 30, 2025

Exact title and class of the securities: Series A Preferred Stock
Par or stated value: $0.001

Total shares authorized: 10,000 shares as of June 30, 2025

Total shares outstanding: 1 share as of June 30, 2025

Total number of shareholders of record: 1 as of date: June 30, 2025

Please provide the above-referenced information for all other classes of authorized or outstanding equity securities.

Not applicable.

Security Description:

The goal of this section is to provide a clear understanding of the material rights and privileges of the
securities issued by the company. Please provide the below information for each class of the company s
equity securities, as applicable:

1. For common equity, describe any dividend, voting and preemption rights.

The following summary description of the common stock of Allied Energy Corporation (“we”, “our” or “us”)
is based on the provisions of our articles of incorporation as amended (“Articles of Incorporation™), as well
as our bylaws (“Bylaws”), and the applicable provisions of the Nevada Revised Statutes (“Nevada Law”).
This information is qualified entirely by reference to the applicable provisions of our Articles of
Incorporation, Bylaws and Nevada Law. Our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws have previously been
filed as exhibits with the Securities and Exchange Commission or posted on OTC Markets.

Voting Rights

Holders of our common stock are entitled to one vote per share in the election of directors and on all other
matters on which shareholders are entitled or permitted to vote. Holders of our common stock are not entitled
to cumulative voting rights.

Dividend Rights

Subject to the terms of any then outstanding series of preferred stock, the holders of our common stock are
entitled to dividends in the amounts and at times as may be declared by our board of directors out of funds

legally available therefor.

Liquidation Rights



Upon liquidation or dissolution, holders of our common stock are entitled to share ratably in all net assets
available, if any, for distribution to shareholders after we have paid, or provided for payment of, all of our
debts and liabilities, and after payment of any liquidation preferences to holders of any then outstanding
shares of preferred stock.

Other Matters

Holders of our common stock have no redemption, conversion or preemptive rights. There are no sinking
fund provisions applicable to our common stock. The rights, preferences and privileges of the holders of our
common stock are subject to the rights of the holders of shares of any series of outstanding preferred stock
and preferred stock that we may issue in the future.

All of our outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and nonassessable.

2. For preferred stock, describe the dividend, voting, conversion, and liquidation rights as well as
redemption or sinking fund provisions.

The following is a summary description of the preferred stock of Allied Energy Corporation.

Preferred Stock

The Preferred Stock consists of 4,990,000 shares and have no voting rights. The stock can be converted to
common shares on a 1:1 basis.

Series A Preferred Stock

On March 16, 2018, the Board of Directors designated a series of preferred stock titled Series A Preferred
Stock consisting of 10,000 shares. There is currently no market for the shares of Series A Preferred Stock and
they cannot be converted into shares of common stock of the Company. The shares have voting rights equal
to seventy-five percent of the total voting stock of the Company. Each share of Series A Preferred Stock shall
vote the percentage in its ratio to the number of shares of Series A Preferred Stock issued and outstanding at
the time of any such vote. The Preferred Series A do not contain any rights to dividends; have no liquidation
rights, redemption or sinking fund provisions; and are not to be amended without the holder’s approval.

3. Describe any other material rights of common or preferred stockholders.
None.

4. Describe any material modifications to rights of holders of the company’s securities that have
occurred over the reporting period covered by this report.

None.

ITEM 3 ISSUANCE HISTORY

The goal of this section is to provide disclosure with respect to each event that resulted in any changes to the
total shares outstanding of any class of the issuer’s securities in the past two completed fiscal years and
any subsequent interim period.

Disclosure under this item shall include, in chronological order, all offerings and issuances of securities,
including debt convertible into equity securities, whether private or public, and all shares or any other
securities or options to acquire such securities issued for services. Using the tabular format below, please
describe these events.



A. Changes to the Number of Outstanding Shares for the two most recently completed fiscal years and any
subsequent period.

Indicate by check mark whether there were any changes to the number of outstanding shares within the past
two completed fiscal years:
No: O Yes: ® (If yes, you must complete the table below)

Shares
outstqnding Common: 61.775.458 *Right-click the rows below and select “Insert” to add rows as needed.
Opening ’
Balance:
Preferred:
Date Series A: 1
December 31
2021
Date of Transacti | Number of | Class of | Value | Were the | Individual/ Reason for | Restricted Exempt
Transaction on type Shares Securitie | of shares Entity Shares share or ion or
(e.g. new | Issued (or |s shares | issued at | were issued to. | issuance Unrestricte | Registr
issuance, | cancelled) issued | a (e.g. for d as of this | ation
cancellati ($/per | discount | *You must cash or filing. Type.
on, share) | to disclose the debt
shares at market control person(s) | ¢opversion
returned Issuan | price at lflf;:::i"y entities ) OR
to ce the time : Nature of
treasury) of Services
issuance? Provided
(Yes/No)
05/05/2022 Share (850,000) Common | N/A N/A Robert R. N/A Unrestricted | N/A
Cancellati Roberts
on and
returned
to
treasury
05/05/2022 Share (1,630,000) | Common | N/A N/A Sugarloaf N/A Unrestricted | N/A
Cancellati Equity Partners
on and Inc./
returned Lawrence
to Seacrest
treasury
05/12/2022 Share (318,166) Common | N/A N/A Branalex N/A Unrestricted | N/A
Cancellati Financial
on and Group, Inc./
returned Stephen Taub
to
treasury
07/18/2022 New 3,310,000 Common | 0.001 Yes Gemni Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Holdings, Inc. Conversion 3[a][9]
(Mehdi and 4[a]
Quahtane) [1]
07/20/2022 New 2,500,000 Common | 0.001 Yes Sugarloaf Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Equity Partners | Conversion 3[a][9]
Inc./ and 4[a]
Lawrence [1]
Seacrest
08/17/2022 New 2,419,000 Common | 0.001 Yes Branalex Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Financial Conversion 3[a][9]
Group, Inc./ and 4[a]
Stephen Taub [1]




08/21/2022 New 4,129,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes Wong Hang Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Nga Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
02/22/2023 New 1,650,000 Common | 0.001 Yes Sugarloaf Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Equity Partners | Conversion 3[a][9]
Inc./ and 4[a]
Lawrence [1]
Seacrest
10/23/2023 New 5,000,000 Common | 0.001 Yes Gemni Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Holdings, Inc. Conversion 3[a][9]
(Mehdi and 4[a]
Quahtane) [1]
01/12/2024 New 5,000,000 Common | 0.001 Yes Gemni Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Holdings, Inc. Conversion 3[a][9]
(Mehdi and 4[a]
Quahtane) [1]
01/12/2024 New 7,700,000 Common | 0.001 Yes Pascal Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Siegenthaler Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
02/09/2024 New 8,500,000 Common | 0.001 Yes Pascal Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Siegenthaler Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
02/26/2024 New 9,000,000 Common | 0.001 Yes Gemni Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Holdings, Inc. Conversion 3[a][9]
(Mehdi and 4[a]
Quahtane) [1]
09/20/2024 New 10,000,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes Canel Aki Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
10/15/2024 New 10,000,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes GB2 Partners Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Inc. Conversion 3[a][9]
Pascal and 4[a]
Siegenthaler [1]
01/21/2025 New 6,000,000 Common | 0.001 Yes Ezzat Jallad Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
02/13/2025 New 14,500,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes Ezzat Jallad Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
02/17/2025 New 12,500,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes GB2 Partners Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Inc. Conversion 3[a][9]
Pascal and 4[a]
Siegenthaler [1]
03/25/2025 New 16,100,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes Ezzat Jallad Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
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03/27/2025 New 16,100,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes GB2 Partners Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Inc. Conversion 3[a][9]
Pascal and 4[a]
Siegenthaler [1]
03/31/2025 New 16,100,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes Ezzat Jallad Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
04/02/2025 New 17,700,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes Ezzat Jallad Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
04/14/2025 New 22,700,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes Ezzat Jallad Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
04/29/2025 New 22,700,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes Ezzat Jallad Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
05/07/2025 New 24,900,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes Ezzat Jallad Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
05/22/2025 New 29,700,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes Ezzat Jallad Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
05/22/2025 New 29,700,000 | Common | 0.001 Yes Gestion Sido Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Inc. Conversion 3[a][9]
(Mehdi and 4[a]
Quahtane) [1]
05/26/2025 New 29,700,000 | Common | 0.0001 | Yes Branalex Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Financial Conversion 3[a][9]
Group, Inc./ and 4[a]
Stephen Taub [1]
05/30/2025 New 32,600,000 | Common | 0.0001 | Yes Ezzat Jallad Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
06/02/2025 New 29,700,000 | Common | 0.0001 | Yes Bruce Bent Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
06/09/2025 New 35,900,000 | Common | 0.0001 | Yes Ezzat Jallad Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]
06/23/2025 New 45,000,000 | Common | 0.0001 | Yes Ezzat Jallad Debt Unrestricted | Section
Issuance Conversion 3[a][9]
and 4[a]

(1]




06/25/2025

New

Issuance

52,000,000

Common

0.0001

Yes

Branalex Debt
Financial Conversion
Group, Inc./

Stephen Taub

Unrestricted

Section
3[a][9]
and 4[a]
[1]

Shares
on

Report:
Date

June 30
2025:

Outstanding

Date of This

Ending Balance
Common: 581,785,292

Preferred:

Series A: 1

B. Promissory and Convertible Notes

Indicate by check mark whether there are any outstanding promissory, convertible notes, convertible
debentures, or any other debt instruments that may be converted into a class of the issuer’s equity

securities:
No: O Yes: (If yes, you must complete the table below)
Date of Principal Outstan | Maturit | Conversion Terms # Shares # of Potential Shares to | Name of Reason for
Note Amount at ding y Date (e.g. pricing Converted to be Issued Upon Noteholder Issuance
Issuance Issuance Balance mechanism for Date Conversion (entities must have | (e.g. Loan,
%) ®) determining individual with Services,
conversion of voting / etc.)
(include instrument to investment control
acerued shares) disclosed).
interest)
12/31/2014 60,000 60,000 | Due on Convertible into 60,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
12/31/2014 85,000 85,000 | Due on Convertible into 85,000,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./David Lee
the market rate.
12/31/2014 179,300 154,200 | Due on Convertible into 25,100,000 154,200,000 United Transfer Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./Clarence
the market rate. Vallaflor
12/31/2015 233,992 233,992 | Due on Convertible into 233,992,000 Unified Transfer Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd/Jennifer
the market rate. Mancuso
12/31/2015 49,970 49,970 | Due on Convertible into 49,970,000 Union Transfer Loan
demand | common shares at Limited/Jennifer
the market rate. Mancuso
11/30/2015 80,000 80,000 | Due on Convertible into 80,000,000 Global Payment Loan
demand | common shares at Services, Ltd./Kim
the market rate. Alberto
12/31/2015 46,000 46,000 | Due on Convertible into 46,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
2/28/2016 16,000 16,000 | Due on Convertible into 16,000,000 Unity Comerico Loan
demand | common shares at Sociedade/
the market rate. Abraham Lawrence
4/25/2016 7,257 7,257 | Due on Convertible into 7,257,000 United Green Loan
demand | common shares at House LLC/
the market rate. Ari Canelos




5/25/2016 29,056 29,056 | Due on Convertible into 29,056,000 Jleeco LLC/ Tom Loan
demand | common shares at Eckroat
the market rate.
6/30/2016 765 765 | Due on Convertible into 765,000 George Monteith Loan
demand | common shares at
the market rate.
7/31/2016 17,330 17,330 | Due on Convertible into 17,330,000 Welltech Corp. Loan
demand | common shares at Consulting/
the market rate. Jerry Castillo
9/30/2016 63,000 63,000 | Due on Convertible into 63,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
12/31/2016 13,330 13,330 | Due on Convertible into 13,330,000 BSG, LTD./ Loan
demand | common shares at Vincent Lim
the market rate.
12/31/2016 61,780 61,780 | Due on Convertible into 61,780,000 Unified Trades, Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee
12/31/2016 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
1/17/2017 1,310 1,310 | Due on Convertible into 1,310,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee
1/24/2017 5,330 5,330 | Due on Convertible into 5,330,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee
2/1/2017 2,700 2,700 | Due on Convertible into 2,700,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee
2/28/2017 4,000 4,000 | Due on Convertible into 4,000,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee
3/7/2017 3,400 3,400 | Due on Convertible into 3,400,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee
3/17/2017 1,300 1,300 | Due on Convertible into 1,300,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee
3/31/2017 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
4/4/2017 2,925 2,925 | Due on Convertible into 2,925,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee
4/19/2017 5,330 5,330 | Due on Convertible into 5,330,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee
5/8/2017 925 925 | Due on Convertible into 925,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee
5/24/2017 8,000 8,000 | Due on Convertible into 8,000,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee
5/30/2017 5,400 5,400 | Due on Convertible into 5,400,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee




5/30/2017 5,310 5,310 | Due on Convertible into 5,310,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
6/30/2017 28,000 28,000 | Due on Convertible into 28,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
7/7/2017 5,310 5,310 | Due on Convertible into 5,310,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
7/28/2017 3,280 3,280 | Due on Convertible into 3,280,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
8/10/2017 5,280 5,280 | Due on Convertible into 5,280,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
9/6/2017 5,310 5,310 | Due on Convertible into 5,310,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
9/30/2017 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
10/10/2017 2,550 2,550 | Due on Convertible into 2,550,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
10/20/2017 5,330 5,330 | Due on Convertible into 5,330,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
12/21/2017 2,660 2,660 | Due on Convertible into 2,660,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
12/22/2017 6,310 1,350 | Due on Convertible into 4,960,000 1,350,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
12/31/2017 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
12/31/2017 30,000 30,000 | Due on Convertible into 30,000,000 Gordon Johnson Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
1/24/2018 3,000 3,000 | Due on Convertible into 3,000,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
2/2/2018 1,330 1,330 | Due on Convertible into 1,330,000 Sock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
2/20/2018 1,330 1,330 | Due on Convertible into 1,330,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
3/8/2018 1,330 1,330 | Due on Convertible into 1,330,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
3/31/2018 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
3/31/2018 45,000 45,000 | Due on Convertible into 45,000,000 Gordon Johnson Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate to note
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4/3/2018 1,330 1,330 | Due on Convertible into 1,330,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
5/18/2018 1,330 1,330 | Due on Convertible into 1,330,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
6/7/2018 1,330 1,330 | Due on Convertible into 1,330,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
6/30/2018 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
6/30/2018 45,000 45,000 | Due on Convertible into 45,000,000 Gordon Johnson Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
7/13/2018 4,330 4,330 | Due on Convertible into 4,330,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
7/31/2018 1,330 1,330 | Due on Convertible into 1,330,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
8/23/2018 953 953 | Due on Convertible into 953,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
9/5/2018 1,330 1,330 | Due on Convertible into 1,330,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
9/27/2018 2,749 2,749 | Due on Convertible into 2,749,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
9/30/2018 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate to note
9/30/2018 45,000 45,000 | Due on Convertible into 45,000,000 Gordon Johnson Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
10/17/2018 1,330 1,330 | Due on Convertible into 1,330,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
11/13/2018 1,900 1,900 | Due on Convertible into 1,900,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
12/12/2018 2,450 2,450 | Due on Convertible into 2,450,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
12/31/2018 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
12/31/2018 45,000 45,000 | Due on Convertible into 45,000,000 Gordon Johnson Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
1/22/2019 3,000 3,000 | Due on Convertible into 3,000,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
2/6/2019 3,000 3,000 | Due on Convertible into 3,000,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
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3/12/2019 3,758 3,758 | Due on Convertible into 3,758,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
3/31/2019 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
3/31/2019 45,000 45,000 | Due on Convertible into 45,000,000 Gordon Johnson Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
4/23/2019 4,450 4,450 | Due on Convertible into 4,450,000 Unified Trades Loan
demand | common shares at Ltd./
the market rate. David Lee
5/20/2019 1,858 1,858 | Due on Convertible into 1,858,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
5/31/2019 2,648 2,648 | Dueon | Convertible into 2,648,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
6/30/2019 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
6/30/2019 45,000 45,000 | Due on Convertible into 45,000,000 Gordon Johnson Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
7/8/2019 1,880 1,880 | Due on Convertible into 1,880,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
7/24/2019 3,000 3,000 | Due on Convertible into 3,000,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
8/7/2019 4,080 4,080 | Due on Convertible into 4,080,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
9/12/2019 1,880 1,880 | Due on Convertible into 1,880,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
9/30/2019 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
9/30/2019 45,000 45,000 | Due on Convertible into 45,000,000 Gordon Johnson Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
12/31/2019 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
12/31/2019 45,000 45,000 | Due on Convertible into 45,000,000 Gordon Johnson Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
10/21/2019 1,880 1,880 | Duecon | Convertible into 1,880,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
11/15/2019 2,178 2,178 | Due on Convertible into 2,178,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/

the market rate.

Vincent Lim
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12/10/2019 1,880 1,880 | Due on Convertible into 1,880,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
12/20/2019 1,880 1,880 | Due on Convertible into 1,880,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
1/21/2020 1,880 1,880 | Due on Convertible into 1,880,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
2/4/2020 3,500 3,500 | Dueon | Convertible into 3,500,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
2/19/2020 1,880 1,880 | Due on Convertible into 1,880,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
3/9/2020 1,880 1,880 | Due on Convertible into 1,880,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
3/31/2020 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
3/31/2020 45,000 45,000 | Due on Convertible into 45,000,000 Gordon Johnson Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
4/23/2020 1,880 1,880 | Due on Convertible into 1,880,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
5/26/2020 1,880 1,880 | Due on Convertible into 1,880,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
6/18/2020 1,880 1,880 | Due on Convertible into 1,880,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
6/30/2020 36,000 36,000 | Due on Convertible into 36,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
6/30/2020 45,000 45,000 | Due on Convertible into 45,000,000 Gordon Johnson Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
9/30/2020 36,000 0 | Due on Convertible into 0 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
(Director cancelled
debt due to
Pandemic)
9/30/2020 45,000 0 | Due on Convertible into 0 Gordon Johnson Accrued
demand | common or salary
preferred shares at converted
the market rate. to note
(Director cancelled
debt due to
Pandemic)
7/13/2020 1,880 1,880 | Due on Convertible into 1,880,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
8/6/2020 3,000 3,000 | Due on Convertible into 3,000,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/

the market rate.

Vincent Lim

13




9/10/2020 3,000 3,000 | Due on Convertible into 3,000,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
10/08/2020 1,260 1,260 | Due on Convertible into 1,260,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
10/16/2020 3,140 0 | Dueon Convertible into 3,140,000 0 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
12/14/2020 2,510 1,804 | Duecon | Convertible into 706,000 1,804,000 Stock Value Loan
demand | common shares at Indonesia/
the market rate. Vincent Lim
2/2/2021 5,000 0 | Due on Convertible into 5,000,000 0 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
2/16/2021 25,000 0 | Due on Convertible into 25,000,000 0 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
3/2/2021 100,000 0 | Due on Convertible into 100,000,000 0 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
3/17/2021 181,500 0 | Due on Convertible into 181,500,000 0 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
3/31/2021 45,000 45,000 | Due on Convertible into 450,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common shares at salary
the market rate.
6/7/2021 25,000 25,000 | Due on Convertible into 250,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
6/16/2021 150,200 150,200 | Due on Convertible into 1,502,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
6/23/2021 117,200 117,200 | Due on Convertible into 1,172,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
6/30/2021 21,000 21,000 | Due on Convertible into 210,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common shares at salary
the market rate.
7/28/2021 100,000 77,510 | Due on Convertible into 224,900,000 775,100,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
8/11/2021 100,000 100,000 | Due on Convertible into 1,000,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
8/23/2021 100,200 | 100,200 | Dueon | Convertible into 1,002,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
9/3/2021 64,000 64,000 | Due on Convertible into 640,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
9/30/2021 24,000 24,000 | Due on Convertible into 24,000,000 George Accrued
demand | common shares at Monteith salary
the market rate.
10/12/2021 59,980 60,000 | Due on Convertible into 600,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
10/22/2021 159,975 160,000 | Due on Convertible into 1,600,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/

the market rate.

Joel Tombran
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11/03/2021 74,980 75,000 | Due on Convertible into 750,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
11/04/2021 88,975 89,000 | Due on Convertible into 890,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
11/29/2021 49,980 50,000 | Due on Convertible into 500,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
12/31/2021 24,000 24,000 | Due on Convertible into 24,000,000 George Monteith Accrued
demand | common shares at salary
the market rate.
1/26/2022 52,930 52,930 | Due on Convertible into 529,300,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
3/3/2022 40,000 40,000 | Due on Convertible into 400,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
3/14/2022 40,000 40,000 | Due on Convertible into 400,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
3/31/2022 50,000 50,000 | Due on Convertible into 500,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
4/25/2022 30,000 30,000 | Due on Convertible into 300,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
4/29/2022 20,000 20,000 | Due on Convertible into 200,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
6/14/2022 25,000 25,000 | Due on Convertible into 250,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
6/15/2022 50,000 50,000 | Due on Convertible into 500,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
6/22/2022 25,000 25,000 | Due on Convertible into 250,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
7/5/2022 50,000 50,000 | Due on Convertible into 500,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
8/26/2022 35,000 35,000 | Due on Convertible into 350,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
9/26/2022 35,000 35,000 | Due on Convertible into 350,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
10/26/2022 35,000 35,000 | Due on Convertible into 350,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
11/4/2022 25,000 25,000 | Due on Convertible into 250,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
11/28/2022 35,000 35,000 | Due on Convertible into 350,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
12/9/2022 30,000 30,000 | Due on Convertible into 300,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/

the market rate.

Joel Tombran
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12/28/2022 30,000 30,000 | Due on Convertible into 300,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
1/26/2023 20,000 20,000 | Due on Convertible into 200,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
2/1/2023 20,000 20,000 | Due on Convertible into 200,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
2/14/2023 10,000 10,000 | Due on Convertible into 100,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
2/27/2023 20,000 20,000 | Due on Convertible into 200,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
3/20/2023 15,000 15,000 | Due on Convertible into 150,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
4/6/2023 15,000 15,000 | Due on Convertible into 150,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
5/15/2023 10,000 10,000 | Due on Convertible into 100,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
5/30/2023 10,000 10,000 | Due on Convertible into 100,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
6/20/2023 12,000 12,000 | Dueon | Convertible into 120,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
6/29/2023 12,000 12,000 | Due on Convertible into 120,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/
the market rate. Joel Tombran
7/19/2023 12,000 12,000 | Due on Convertible into 120,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
8/02/2023 12,000 12,000 | Due on Convertible into 120,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
10/03/2023 2,980 2,980 | Due on Convertible into 29,800,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
11/16/2023 2,000 2,000 | Due on Convertible into 20,000,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
12/11/2023 4,491 4,491 | Due on Convertible into 44,910,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
01/22/2024 2,500 2,500 | Due on Convertible into 25,000,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
02/14/2024 2,500 2,500 | Due on Convertible into 25,000,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
02/22/2024 2,066 2,066 | Due on Convertible into 20,660,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
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02/26/2024 2,500 2,500 | Due on Convertible into 25,000,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
03/19/2024 2,500 2,500 | Due on Convertible into 25,000,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
04/03/2024 2,500 2,500 | Due on Convertible into 25,000,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
04/25/2024 2,500 5,000 | Due on Convertible into 50,000,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
05/04/2024 2,500 5,000 | Due on Convertible into 50,000,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
09/17/2024 5,000 5,000 | Due on Convertible into 50,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
09/26/2024 500 500 | Due on Convertible into 5,000,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
10/15/2024 5,700 5,700 | Due on Convertible into 57,000,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
02/21/2025 12,955 12,955 | Due on Convertible into 129,550,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
03/24/2025 4,000 4,000 | Due on Convertible into 40,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
03/31/2025 4,000 4,000 | Due on Convertible into 40,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
04/07/2025 4,000 4,000 | Due on Convertible into 40,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
04/16/2025 4,000 4,000 | Due on Convertible into 40,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
04/30/2025 4,000 4,000 | Due on Convertible into 40,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
05/09/2025 4,000 4,000 | Due on Convertible into 40,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
05/20/2025 2,000 2,000 | Due on Convertible into 20,000,000 Branalex Loan
demand | common shares at Financial
the market rate. Group, Inc./
Stephen Taub
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05/27/2025 4,000 4,000 | Due on Convertible into 40,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
06/04/2025 4,000 4,000 | Due on Convertible into 40,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
06/11/2025 4,000 4,000 | Due on Convertible into 40,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
06/25/2025 4,000 4,000 | Due on Convertible into 40,000,000 Legion Financial Loan
demand | common shares at Consultant/ Joel
the market rate. Tombran
Total 4,155,360 Total Shares: 570,306,000 21,907,448,000
Outstanding
Balance:
ITEM 4 ISSUER’S BUSINESS, PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The purpose of this section is to provide a clear description of the issuer’s current operations.
A. Summarize the issuer’s business operations:

Allied Energy Corporation (the “Company”) was originally incorporated in the State of Nevada on May 5,
1994 as Sterling Harvest, Ltd. In January 2006, the Company changed its name to Allied Energy Corporation
its current name. The Company is currently engaged in exploration and development of oil and gas properties
in the state of Texas and the world wide marketing and sales of Proprietary Brands of Organic fertilizers used
by commercial producers of fruits, vegetables, nuts and grains.

B. List any subsidiaries, parent company, or affiliated companies.
None.

C. Describe the issuers’ principal products or services.

Allied Energy Corp. is an energy development and production company acquiring oil & gas reserves in some
of the most prolific hydrocarbon bearing regions of the United States. The Company specializes in the
business of reworking & re-completing 'existing' oil & gas wells located in the thousands of mature oil & gas
producing fields across the United States. The Company applies its knowledge, experience, and effective
well-remediation technologies to achieve higher production volumes, longer well life, and more efficient
recovery of the proven and available oil and gas reserves in the fields/projects in which it has acquired an
ownership interest. The Company will utilize updated technologies such as hydraulic fracturing ("fracking"),
drilling of lateral ("horizontal") legs in productive zones, and utilizing new cased hole electric logging to
locate bypassed pays, all to enhance daily rates and oil & gas recoveries. By acquiring interests in a growing
number of selected projects in various regions, Allied Energy Corp. is diversifying its exposure and
effectively minimizing risk as it pursues corporate growth, top line & bottom-line revenues to the benefit of
all stakeholders. There are proven, recoverable reserves contained in the many aging oil & gas fields that
have been bypassed by companies moving away from these fields in search of deeper, more plentiful, but
more costly reserves. The Company plans to concentrate on bypassed oil and gas as there is less competition
and as mentioned above, the costs are considerably less. Additionally, the company will acquire interests in
marginal wells that can be acquired at minimal cost, of which there are 420,000 wells in the U.S. Quoting
Barry Russell, President of the Independent Petroleum Association of America ("[PAA") - "With
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approximately 20 percent of American oil production and 10 percent of American natural gas production
coming from marginal wells, they are America's true strategic petroleum reserve.”

GREEN LEASE
July 16th, 2021

Mr. George Monteith

Allied Energy Corporation

P.O. Box 117498 Carrollton, TX 75011
georgeamonteith@gmail.com

RE: Summary of Estimated Reserves & Net Present Value, Effective July 1st, 2021for the Allied Energy
Corporation’s Green Lease located in North Texas.

Mr. Monteith,

Submitted for your review please find an engineering and economic evaluation of oil and gasreserves for those
certain properties operated by Allied Energy Corporation (Green Lease). Thereserves shown in this report are
estimates only and should not be construed as exact quantities. The estimated reserves shown herein represent
net reserves attributable to the leasehold androyalty interests in the referenced certain properties as represented
on July 1st, 2021.

The reserves may or may not be recovered; if they are recovered, the revenues therefrom andthe costs related
thereto could be more or less than the estimated amounts. Because of uncertainties of supply and demand,
the sales rates, prices received for the reserves, and costsincurred in recovering such, reserves may vary from
assumptions made while preparing thisreport. Also, estimates of reserves may increase or decrease as a result of
future operations.

The revenues and present worth of future net revenues are not represented to be market value either for

individual properties or on a total property basis. The estimation of fair market value for oil and gas properties
requires additional analysis other than evaluating undiscountedand discounted future net revenues.

Respectfully submitted,

Ve D. W5
Mark D. McBryde Petrol

Engineer

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The reserves determinations of such GREEN LEASE located in Baylor County, Texas U.S.A. account for the
total net proved, probable and possible natural oil and gas hydrocarbon reservesas of July 1st, 2021. Based upon
independent study of the property, the representations hereinconform to the most conservative calculations and
parameters using U.S. SEC requirements andregulations and definitions as of that date.

The data, technical processes and interpretations, lend that the overall procedures and methodologies
utilized in preparing the estimates of the proved, probable and possible reserves, future production and discounted
future net income as of July 1st, 2021 comply with current U.Soil and gas reserve estimation guidelines. Table I
summarizes the NET reserves and futurecumulative cash flow, both undiscounted and discounted (at 10%) prior
to the effects of Federallncome Taxes:

TABLE I
Report Summary

Net Reserves Future Net Revenues

19


mailto:georgeamonteith@gmail.com

Oil Gas Present Present
Worth Worth
Category (MBbI (MMC Undiscounte | @ 10%
s) F) d
Proved Developed Producing
Proved Developed Non- 32.3 0 $918,400 $511,900
Producing
Proved Undeveloped 106.5 0 $2,026,500 $349,500
Total Proved 138.8 0 $2,944.900 $861,400
Probable 229.4 0 $5,781,300 | $1,566,60
0
Possible 448.0 0 $12,755,30 | $3.852,20
0 0
RESERVE ESTIMATES

Proved oil and gas reserves are those quantities of oil and gas which, by analysis of geoscienceand engineering
data, can be estimated with reasonable certainty to be economically producible from a given date forward. The
proved reserves were estimated using deterministic methods. Ifdeterministic methods are used, the U.S. SEC
has defined reasonable certainty for provedreserves as a “high degree of confidence that the quantities will be
recovered.”

The U.S. SEC states that “probable reserves are those additional reserves that are less certain tobe recovered than
proved reserves but which, together with proved reserves, are likely as not tobe recovered.”

The U.S. SEC states that “possible reserves are those additional reserves that are less certain tobe recovered than
probable reserves and the total quantities ultimately recovered from a projecthave a low probability of exceeding
proved plus probable plus possible reserves.” All quantitiesof reserves within the same reserve category must meet
the U.S. SEC definitions as noted above.

Reserves and schedules of production included in this report are only estimates. The amount ofavailable data,
reservoir and geological complexity, reservoir drive mechanism, and mechanicalaspects can have a material effect

on the accuracy of these reserve estimates.

PRODUCT PRICES

The estimated reserves and future net income amounts presented are related to hydrocarbon prices. The
reserve and income projections, as of July 1st, 2021, used the end of the day, 12month trailing average price
for oil (TTM $46.26 oil) and costs associated with extraction of oil and gas known as of July 1st, 2021 for its
calculations under US SEC requirements of economically recoverable oil and gas from the properties. The
stated oil prices and discounts as well as, Lease Operating Expenses, etc. were held constant throughout the
projected life of the properties. Lease and well operating costs used in this report are based on operating
expensehistorical records.
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ABANDONMENT COSTS

Cost estimates for future plugging and abandonment procedures associated with the subjectproperties have
NOT been included in the provided economics. Expected, is for salvage valuesto equal required costs for
plugging and abandonment.

ANNIE GILMER ET AL LEASE

July 29t 2021

Mr. George Monteith

Allied Energy Corporation

P.O. Box 117498 Carrollton, TX 75011
georgeamonteith@gmail.com

RE: Summary of Estimated Reserves & Net Present Value, Effective July 1st, 2021
for the Allied Energy Corporation’s Annie Gilmer Et Al Lease located in North Texas.

Mr. Monteith,

Submitted for your review please find an engineering and economic evaluation of oil and gasreserves for those
certain properties operated by Allied Energy Corporation (Annie Gilmer EtAl Lease). The reserves shown in this
report are estimates only and should not be construed asexact quantities. The estimated reserves shown herein
represent net reserves attributable to theleasehold and royalty interests in the referenced certain properties as
represented on July 1st, 2021.

The reserves may or may not be recovered; if they are recovered, the revenues therefrom andthe costs related
thereto could be more or less than the estimated amounts. Because of uncertainties of supply and demand,
the sales rates, prices received for the reserves, and costsincurred in recovering such, reserves may vary from
assumptions made while preparing thisreport. Also, estimates of reserves may increase or decrease as a result of
future operations.

The revenues and present worth of future net revenues are not represented to be market value either for

individual properties or on a total property basis. The estimation of fair market value for oil and gas properties
requires additional analysis other than evaluating undiscountedand discounted future net revenues.

Respectfully submitted,

Wark 2. W%/@

Mark D. McBryde Petroleum
Engineer

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The reserves determinations of such Annie Gilmer Et Al LEASE located in Stephens County, Texas U.S.A.
account for the total net proved, probable and possible natural oil and gas hydrocarbon reserves as of July 13,
2021. Based upon independent study of the property, therepresentations herein conform to the most conservative
calculations and parameters using U.S.SEC requirements and regulations and definitions as of that date.

The data, technical processes and interpretations, lend that the overall procedures and methodologies utilized
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in preparing the estimates of the proved, probable and possible reserves, future production and discounted future net
income as of July Ist; 2021 comply with current U.S oil and gas reserve estimation guidelines. Table I
summarizes the NET reserves and futurecumulative cash flow, both undiscounted and discounted (at 10%) prior
to the effects of Federallncome Taxes:

TABLE 1
Annie Gilmer Et Al Lease Report Summary
Net Reserves Future Net Revenues
Oil Gas Present Present
Worth Worth
Category (MBbl  (MMC Undiscounted = @ 10%

s) F)
Proved Developed Producing
Proved Developed Non- 47.7 224.2 $1,885,800 $940,400
Producing
Proved Undeveloped 142.8 339.1 $4,819,100 | $1,642,400
Total Proved 190.5 563.3 $6,704,900  $2,582,800
Probable 80.4 192.2 $1,902,200 $349,500
Possible 135.5 224.1 $3,587,700 $876,500

RESERVE ESTIMATES

Proved oil and gas reserves are those quantities of oil and gas which, by analysis of geoscienceand engineering
data, can be estimated with reasonable certainty to be economically producible from a given date forward. The
proved reserves were estimated using deterministic methods. Ifdeterministic methods are used, the U.S. SEC
has defined reasonable certainty for provedreserves as a “high degree of confidence that the quantities will be
recovered.” The U.S. SEC states that “probable reserves are those additional reserves that are less certain to be
recoveredthan proved reserves but which, together with proved reserves, are likely as notto be recovered.”

The U.S. SEC states that “possible reserves are those additional reserves that are less certain tobe recovered than
probable reserves, and the total quantities ultimately recovered from a projecthave a low probability of exceeding
proved plus probable plus possible reserves.” All quantities of reserves within the same reserve category must meet
the U.S. SEC definitions as noted above.

Reserves and schedules of production included in this report are only estimates. The amount of available data,
reservoir and geological complexity, reservoir drive mechanism, and mechanicalaspects can have a material effect

on the accuracy of these reserve estimates.

PRODUCT PRICES

The estimated reserves and future net income amounts presented are related to hydrocarbonprices. The reserve
and income projections, as of July 1st, 2021, used the first day of each month, 12-month trailing average price for
oil and gas (TTM $46.26 BO, $2.43 MMbtu), and costsassociated with extraction of oil and gas known as of
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July 1st, 2021 for its calculations underUS SEC requirements of economically recoverable oil and gas from the
properties. The statedoil prices and discounts as well as, Lease Operating Expenses, etc., were held constant
throughout the projected life of the properties. Lease and well operating costs used in this report are based on
operating expense historical records.

ABANDONMENT COSTS

Cost estimates for future plugging and abandonment procedures associated with the subject properties have
NOT been included in the provided economics. Expected, is for salvage valuesto equal required costs for
plugging and abandonment.

PROMETHEUS LEASE

Allied Energy Corporation acquired the 325-acre Prometheus Lease in Garza County, Texas, in October
2021. The lease includes multiple wells, with Prometheus Well 1H being a primary focus. Originally drilled
by Apache Corporation in 2014, Well 1H was completed with a 24-stage fracturing program and horizontal
drilling to a total measured depth of 11,370 feet. Initial tests reported production of 335 barrels of oil per day
and 298,000 cubic feet of natural gas per day.

In November 2021, Allied Energy initiated a three-phase plan to bring Well 1H back online. Phase one
involved the installation of 7,000 feet of tubing, setting a blow-out preventer, and deploying a heavy
downhole pump among other equipment. Subsequent phases aimed to complete the pump installation and
conduct system tests to optimize production.

Regarding reserves and net present value (NPV), specific estimates are not publicly available. However, the
initial production rates and the implementation of advanced recovery technologies suggest a potentially
significant increase in production and reserves. Allied Energy's strategy focuses on enhancing production
from existing wells using updated technologies like hydraulic fracturing and horizontal drilling to maximize
recovery from proven reserves.

For detailed and current information on reserves and NPV, it would be advisable to consult Allied Energy
Corporation's official communications or financial reports.

THIEL LEASE

Allied Energy Corporation's Thiel Lease, located near Brenham, Texas, represents a significant natural gas
asset within the company's portfolio. Here's a summary of its estimated reserves and associated
developments:

Historical Production and Reserves:

Initial Drilling and Production: The Thiel Well was drilled by Union Pacific Resources in 1996 as a dual
lateral well. Upon completion, it reported an absolute open flow rate of 44 million cubic feet (MMcf) of
natural gas per day. Over its first three years, the well produced approximately 3 billion cubic feet (Bcf) of

natural gas.

Recent Operations: From 2009 to 2021, the Thiel Well was operated by Jenex Petroleum Corporation. Allied
Energy Corp acquired the Thiel Lease and Well in 2022, aiming to expand its natural gas holdings.

Recent Developments:
Capacity Expansion: As of February 2025, Allied Energy is enhancing the Thiel site's operational capacity by

installing two 1.25 megawatt (MW) generators. Plans include adding a third unit, aiming for a total capacity
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of approximately 3.5 MW by the end of the third quarter of 2025. This expansion leverages Texas's
competitive electricity rates, potentially enhancing profitability.

Net Present Value (NPV):

Specific figures regarding the Net Present Value (NPV) of the Thiel Lease are not publicly disclosed in the
available sources. NPV calculations typically depend on factors such as current production rates, projected
future cash flows, operational costs, and prevailing market conditions. For precise valuation metrics,
consulting Allied Energy Corporation's official financial statements or investor relations materials is
recommended.

In summary, the Thiel Lease has demonstrated substantial natural gas production historically, and ongoing
developments suggest a strategic focus on maximizing its output and profitability.

Joint Development Agreement

On May 5, 2013, Allied Energy Corporation entered into a Joint Development Agreement and a World Wide
Licensing Agreement with Natural Mining International, Inc., for the development, sale and distribution of
organic fertilizers, currently marked under the name BBWG, Building a Better World Green and Organic
Green Products. These fertilizer products are used in commercial agriculture for the production of organic
fruits, vegetables, nuts and grains. Current high growth markets for the sale of these products include the
United States, Canada, Mexico, Brazil and China. The Licensing Agreement is valued at $1,000,000 USD
with a life expectancy of 10 years.

ITEM 5 ISSUER’S FACILITIES

The goal of this section is to provide a potential investor with a clear understanding of all assets, properties
or facilities owned, used or leased by the issuer and the extent in which the facilities are utilized.

In responding to this item, please clearly describe the assets, properties or facilities of the issuer, give the
location of the principal plants and other property of the issuer and describe the condition of the properties.
If the issuer does not have complete ownership or control of the property (for example, if others also own the
property or if there is a mortgage on the property), describe the limitations on the ownership.

If the issuer leases any assets, properties or facilities, clearly describe them as above and the terms of their
leases.

The Company rents office space of approximately 750 square feet. Offices are located at 3620 North Josey
Lane in the city of Carrollton Texas.

ITEM 6 ALL OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND CONTROL PERSONS OF THE COMPANY

Using the table below, please provide information, as of the period end date of this report, regarding all
officers and directors of the company, or any person that performs a similar function, regardless of the number of
shares they own.

In addition, list all individuals or entities controlling 5% or more of any class of the issuer’s securities. If any
insiders listed are corporate shareholders or entities, provide the name and address of the person(s)
beneficially owning or controlling such corporate shareholders, or the name and contact information (City,
State) of an individual representing the corporation or entity.
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Include Company Insiders who own any outstanding units or shares of any class of any equity security of the
issuer.

The goal of this section is to provide investors with a clear understanding of the identity of all the persons or
entities that are involved in managing, controlling or advising the operations, business development and
disclosure of the issuer, as well as the identity of any significant or beneficial shareholders.

Name of All Affiliation with Company Residential Address Number of Share type/ | Ownersh | Names of
Officers, Directors (e.g. Officer Title/Director/ (City / State Only) shares owned class ip control
and Control Owner of 5% or more) Percenta | person(s) if
Persons ge of a corporate
Class entity
Outstand
ing (1)
@)
George Monteith President, Chief Carrollton, Texas 5,800,000 Common 1% N/A

Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer and
member of the Board of

Directors
George Monteith President, Chief Carrollton, Texas 1 SeriesA | 100% N/A
Executive Officer, Chief Preferred

Financial Officer and
member of the Board of
Directors

(1) The above percentage is based on 581,785,292 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of June 30, 2025.

(2) The above percentage is based on 1 share of Series A Preferred Stock outstanding as of June 30, 2025.

(3) The above holdings are cumulative for the three months ending June 30, 2025. The company is providing this
information based on issuance records, the above shareholders may have sold their entire positions in the open market.

ITEM 7 LEGAL/DISCIPLINARY HISTORY

A. Identify and provide a brief explanation as to whether any of the persons or entities listed above in
Section 6 have, in the past 10 years:

1. Been the subject of an indictment or conviction in a criminal proceeding or plea agreement or named as a
defendant in a pending criminal proceeding (excluding minor traffic violations);

None.

2. Been the subject of the entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended
or vacated, by a court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or
otherwise limited such person’s involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities, financial- or
investment-related, insurance or banking activities;

None.

3. Been the subject of a finding, disciplinary order or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a
civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, a
state securities regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, or a foreign
regulatory body or court, which finding or judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated;

None.

4. Named as a defendant or a respondent in a regulatory complaint or proceeding that could result in a “yes”
answer to part 3 above; or
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None.

5. Been the subject of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred,
suspended, or otherwise limited such person’s involvement in any type of business or securities activities.

None.

6. Been the subject of a U.S Postal Service false representation order, or a temporary restraining order, or
preliminary injunction with respect to conduct alleged to have violated the false representation statute that
applies to U.S mail.

None.

B. Describe briefly any material pending legal proceedings, other than ordinary routine litigation incidental
to the business, to which the issuer or any of its subsidiaries is a party to or of which any of their
property is the subject. Include the name of the court or agency in which the proceedings are pending, the
date instituted, the principal parties thereto, a description of the factual basis alleged to underlie the
proceeding and the relief sought. Include similar information as to any such proceedings known to be
ccontemplated by governmental authorities.

None.

ITEM 8 THIRD PARTY SERVICE PROVIDERS

Please provide the name, address, telephone number and email address of each of the following outside
providers, You may add additional space as needed.

Securities Counsel (must include Counsel preparing Attorney Letters)
Name: Morgan Scudi/ Firm Scudi & Ayers, LLC

Address 1: 5440 Morehouse Dr., Suite 4400
Address 2: San Diego, CA 92121

Phone: 858-558-1001

Email: mscudi@scudilaw.com

Accountant or Auditor
None.

Investor Relations Consultant

None.
All other means of Investor Communication:

X (Twitter): https://twitter.com/AlliedEnergyCol
Discord:

LinkedIn

Facebook:

[Other] https://alliedengycorp.com

Other Service Providers

Provide the name of any other service provider(s), that assisted, advised, prepared, or provided
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information with respect to this disclosure statement. This includes counsel, broker-dealer(s), advisor(s),
consultant(s) or any entity/individual that provided assistance or services to the issuer during the reporting
period.

None.
ITEM 9 DISCLOSURE & FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A. This Disclosure Statement was prepared by (name of individual):

Name: George Monteith

Title: Chief Execuitve Officer

Relationship to Issuer: Chief Executive Officer

A. The following financial statements were prepared in accordance with:

IFRS
U.S. GAAP

B. The following financial statements were prepared by (name of individual):

Name: George Monteith
Title: Chief Financial Officer
Relationship to Issuer: Chief Financial Officer

Describe the qualifications of the person or persons who prepared the financial statements: Mr. Monteith has
over 30 years’ experience in executive authority and management responsibilities with resource based
companies. Having provided geological services to the resource industry for the past 37 years Mr. Monteith
has worked on mining and oil and gas projects around the globe, including Canada, United States, Africa,
South America and Asia. Mr. Monteith attended Haileybury School of Mines from 1972 to 1973, Brock
University in 1976, York University including courses in Economics and Management from 1975 to 1977
and the University of Toronto including courses in Economic Geology at Master Level from 1977 to 1978.
Mr. Monteith served as a staff Geologist for the Geological Survey of Canada from 1976 to 1977. From 1978
to 1981 he served as President and Director of Coronation Gold, Inc., on OTC Toronto based company
involved in gold exploration in the High Artic as well as oil and gas exploration in Texas and Oklahoma. Mr.
Monteith served as a director of Lava Cap Resources Limited, a TSE listed issued from 1979 to 1983. Mr.
Monteith served as President and Chief Executive Officer of American DME Inc. in Rockwell, Texas from
1995 to 2005. Mr. Monteith currently serves as a member of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive
Officer of Canagco Mining Corp., a Toronto based Silver Exploration and Development Company working
in the Cobalt Mining Camp of North Eastern Ontario. As announced May 8, 2014, Canagco Mining Corp. is
in process of completing a share exchange arrangement with TSX listed Kerr Mines.

In addition, Mr. Monteith has worked as a consultant to the resource industry for many clients including

Willingdon Resources — Toronto, John Pol Explorations — Toronto, Watts Mining and Consulting — Toronto,
Caviar Minerals — Toronto, Blackstone Minerals — Toronto and Lenora Explorations — Timmins Ontario.
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ALLIED ENERGY CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED)
June 30, December 31,
2025 2024
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,874 $ 1,314
Advance for Oil and gas 274,664 274,664
Total Current Assets 282,538 275,978
Long-Term Assets:
Intangible asset - Licensing Agreement (Note 6) 1,000,000 1,000,000
Amortization (Note 7) (1,000,000) (1,000,000)
Intangible asset - net - -
Oil and gas property 2,281,323 2,281,323
Total Long-Term Assets 2,281,323 2,281,323
Total Assets $ 2,563,861 $ 2,557,301
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Convertible notes payable - related party $ 1,295,000 $ 1,295,000
Convertible notes payable - third party 2,860,360 3,037,406
Credit cards 3,295 3,295
Total Current Liabilities 4,158,655 4,335,701
Total Liabilities $ 4,158,655 $ 4,335,701
STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

Common stock, $0.001 par value, 790,000,000 shares authorized

581,785,292 shares and 128,185,292 shares issued and outstanding

as of June 30, 2025 and December 31, 2024, respectively $ 581,785 §$ 128,185
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 4,990,000 shares authorized,

0 shares issued and outstanding as of June 30, 2025 and

December 31, 2024, respectively - -
Series A preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 10,000 authorized

shares, 1 and 1 share issued and outstanding as of

June 30, 2025 and December 31, 2024, respectively 1 1

Additional paid-in capital 2,760,457 2,983,075

Accumulated deficit (4,937,037) (4,889,661)
Total Stockholders' Deficit (1,594,794) (1,778,400)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT $ 2,563,861 $ 2,557,301

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.
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2025 2025 2024
Revenues $ 12,692 $ 7,315 $ 12,692 $ 9,466
Gross margin 12,692 7,315 12,692 9,466
Operating Expenses:
Amortization expense
Advertising and promotion 349 350
Automobile expense
Bank charges 60 120
Consulting fees 3,275 2,069 3,275 2,369
Dues and subscriptions
General and administrative 8,413 12,953 1,800
Insurance expense 7,233 4,358 9,412 10,896
Leasing expense 907 8,150 1,813 8,150
Listing fee
Meals and entertainment expense
Office supplies expense
Outside Services
Payroll taxes 5,180
Professional fees 1,818 4,825 1,818 7,325
Professional services 2,150 7,050 3,387 7,650
Rent expense
Repairs and maintenance 5,682 735 9,695 836
Salaries and wages 16,600 16,600 15,821
Share transfer agent fees
Telephone expenses 300 600 767 600
Travelling expense 1,264
Utilities
Total Operating Expenses 46,378 27,847 60,069 62,360
Operating Loss (33,685) (20,532) (47,377) (52,894)
Other Income/Expense:
Other income -
Total Other Income/Expense - - - -
Net Loss Before Taxes (33,685) (20,532) (47,377) (52,894)
Income tax
Net Loss $ (33,685) $ (20,532) $ (47,376.65) $ (52,894)
Gain (Loss) per share, basic & diluted $ (0.00) $ (0.00) $ (0.00) $ (0.00)
Weighted average shares outstanding 581,785,292 108,185,292 581,785,292 108,185,292

ALLIED ENERGY CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED)

For the Three Months Ended June 30,

For the Six Months Ended June 30,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.
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ALLIED ENERGY CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT (UNAUDITED)
For the three months ended June 30, 2025

Preferred Stock Additional
Series A Common Stock Paid in Accumulated
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Deficit Total
Balance at March 31, 2025 1 3 1 209,485,292 $ 209,485 2,963,225 § (4,903,352) (1,730,641)
Share issued for debt conversion of convertible notes - 372,300,000 372,300 (202,768) - 169,532
Net loss for the Period ended June 30, 2025 - - - (33,685) (33,685)
Balance at June 30, 2025 1 3 1 581,785,292 § 581,785 2,760,457 $ (4,937,037) (1,594,794)
ALLIED ENERGY CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT (UNAUDITED)
For the six months ended June 30, 2025
Preferred Stock Additional
Series A Common Stock Paid in Accumulated
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Deficit Total
Balance at December 31, 2024 1 $ 1 128,185,292 § 128,185 2,983,075 $ (4,889,661) $ (1,778,400)
Share issued for debt conversion of convertible notes - - 453,600,000 453,600 (222,618) - 230,982
Net loss for the Period ended June 30, 2025 - - - 47,377) 47,377)
Balance at June 30, 2025 1 3 1 581,785,292 § 581,785 2,760,457 $ (4,937,038) $ (1,594,794)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.
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ALLIED ENERGY CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(UNAUDITED)
For the Six Month For the Six Month
Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2025 2024
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Loss for the period $ 47,377) $ (264,169)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Net Cash Used by Operating
Activities:
Amortization expense 33,973
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Increase (decrease) in credit cards
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (22)
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (47,377) (230,218)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Partial sale of lease in oil and gas property
Investment in oil and gas property (14,652)
Net Cash Provided (Used) in Investing Activities - (14,652)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Adjustment to additional paid in capital (222,618)
Share issued for debt conversion 453,600 1,650
Convertible note payable from third parties converted (453,600) (1,650)
Proceeds from convertible note payable from third parties 54,955 143,800
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities (167,663) 143,800
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash 6,560 (101,069)
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at Beginning of the Period 1,314 127,436
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at End of the Period $ 7,874 $ 26,367
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest $ - 3 -
Franchise and income taxes $ - 8 -
NON-CASH FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Common stock issued for conversion of convertible notes 453,600 30,200

Cancellation of common stock
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.
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ALLIED ENERGY CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2025

(Unaudited)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Allied Energy Corporation (the “Company”) was originally incorporated in the State of Nevada on May 5, 1994 as
Sterling Harvest, Ltd. In January 2006, the Company changed its name to Allied Energy Corporation its current name.
The Company is currently engaged in exploration and development of oil and gas properties in the state of Texas and
the world wide marketing and sales of Proprietary Brands of Organic fertilizers used by commercial producers of fruits,
vegetables, nuts and grains.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Accounting Principles

The Company’s accounting and reporting policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles in the United
States.

Revenue Recognition

The Company will recognize revenue in accordance with ASC topic 606 “Revenue Recognition”. The Company
recognizes revenue when products are fully delivered, or services have been provided and collection is reasonably
assured. The Company generally recognizes revenue at the time of delivery of goods. Sales are reflected net of sales
taxes, discounts and returns.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased. Cash and
cash equivalents are on deposit with financial institutions without any restrictions. At June 30, 2025 and December 31,
2024, cash equivalents amounted to $7,872 and $1,314.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments comprise cash, accounts receivable — related party, accounts payable and accrued
liabilities, notes payable and advances. The carrying value of Company’s short-term instruments approximates fair
value, unless otherwise noted, due to the short-term maturity of these instruments. In management’s opinion, the fair
value of notes payable is approximate to carrying value as the interest rates and other features of these instruments
approximate those obtainable for similar instruments in the current market. Unless otherwise noted, it is management’s
opinion that the Company is not exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks in respect of these financial
Instruments.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and depreciated or amortized using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Property and Equipment - 5 Years
Income Taxes
The Company follows FASB ASC Subtopic 740, Income Taxes, for recording the provision for income taxes. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are computed based upon the difference between the financial statement and income tax basis

of assets and liabilities using the enacted marginal tax rate applicable when the related asset or liability is expected to be
realized or settled.
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Deferred income tax expenses or benefits are based on the changes in the asset or liability each period. If available
evidence suggests that it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized, a
valuation allowance is required to reduce the deferred tax assets to the amount that is more likely than not to be realized.
Future changes in such valuation allowance are included in the provision for deferred income taxes in the period of
change.

Stock-based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation under the provisions of ASC 718 Compensation- Stock
Compensation, which requires the measurement and recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment
awards made to employees and directors, including employee stock options, based on estimated fair values.

ASC 718 requires companies to estimate the fair value of share-based payment awards on the date of the grant using an
option-pricing model. The value of the portion of the award that is ultimately expected to vest is recognized as
expenses over the requisite service periods in the Company's statements of income.

Basic Loss Per Share

FASB ASC Subtopic 260, Earnings Per Share, provides for the calculation of “Basic” and “Diluted” earnings per share.
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net loss available to common shareholders by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding for the period. All potentially dilutive securities have been excluded from the
computations since they would be anti-dilutive. However, these dilutive securities could potentially dilute earnings per
share in the future.

NOTE 3 - GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going
concern, which contemplates continuity of operations, realization of assets, and liquidation of liabilities in the normal
course of business.

As reflected in the accompanying financial statements, the Company had an accumulated deficit of $4,930,790 as of
June 30, 2025 and its liabilities exceeded its assets. These factors among others raise substantial doubt about the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

While the Company is attempting to commence operations and generate revenues, the Company’s cash position may not
be significant enough to support the Company’s daily operations. Management intends to raise additional funds by way
of a public or private offering. Management believes that the actions presently being taken to further implement its
business plan and generate revenues provide the opportunity for the Company to continue as a going concern. While
the Company believes in the viability of its strategy to generate revenues and in its ability to raise additional funds, there
can be no assurances to that effect. The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon the
Company’s ability to further implement its business plan and generate revenues.

The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as
a going concern.

NOTE 4 - CONVERTIBLE NOTE PAYABLE

Convertible notes payable — George Monteith:

Prior to the year 2019, the company issued $485,000 in convertible notes payable to George Monteith for settlement of
accrued salaries and wages totaling $485,000. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into
common or preferred shares at the market rate.

During the year ended December 31, 2019, the Company issued $144,000 in convertible notes payable to George

Monteith for settlement of accrued salaries and wages totaling $144,000. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest
and convertible into common or preferred shares at the market rate.
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During the three months ended December 31, 2020, George Monteith agreed to forgo his quarterly compensation of
$36,000 and cancelled his December 31, 2020 convertible note payable for $36,000 due to the ongoing Pandemic.

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Company issued $72,000 in convertible notes payable to George
Monteith for settlement of accrued salaries and wages totaling $72,000. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest
and convertible into common or preferred shares at the market rate.

During the three months ended June 30, 2021, George Monteith agreed to forgo his quarterly compensation of $24,000
and cancelled his June 30, 2021 convertible note payable for $24,000 due to the ongoing Pandemic.

During the three months ended September 30, 2021, George Monteith agreed to forgo his quarterly compensation of
$21,000 and cancelled his September 30, 2021 convertible note payable for $21,000 due to the ongoing Pandemic.

During the three months ended December 31, 2021, George Monteith agreed to forgo his quarterly compensation of
$21,000 and cancelled his December 31, 2021 convertible note payable for $21,000 due to the ongoing Pandemic.

During the year ended December 31, 2021, the Company issued $114,000 in convertible notes payable to George
Monteith for settlement of accrued salaries and wages totaling $114,000. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest
and convertible into common or preferred shares at the market rate.

Convertible notes payable — Gordon Johnson, former officer and director:

Prior to the year 2019, the company issued $210,000 in convertible notes payable to Gordon Johnson for settlement of
accrued salaries and wages totaling $210,000. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into
common or preferred shares at the market rate.

During the year ended December 31, 2019, the Company issued $180,000 in convertible notes payable to Gordon
Johnson for settlement of accrued salaries and wages totaling $180,000. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest
and convertible into common or preferred shares at the market rate.

During the three months ended December 31, 2020, Gordon Johnson forgiven his quarterly compensation of $45,000
and cancelled his September 30, 2020 convertible note payable for $45,000 due to the ongoing Pandemic.

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Company issued $90,000 in convertible notes payable to Gordon
Johnson for settlement of accrued salaries and wages totaling $90,000. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest
and convertible into common or preferred shares at the market rate.

Convertible notes payable — Third parties:

Prior to the year 2019, the company issued $877,031 in convertible notes payable to third parties. These notes are
unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common or preferred shares at the market rate.

During the year ended December 31, 2019, the Company issued $37,372 in convertible notes payable to third parties.
These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the market rate.

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Company issued $29,570 in convertible notes payable to third parties.
These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the market rate.

During the year ended December 31, 2021, the Company issued $1,401,990 in convertible notes payable to third parties.
These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the lower of: (i) the market rate
equivalent to a conversion price of $0.001 per share, or (ii) $0.0001 per share, in the event the Issuer’s Common Stock
trades below $0.01 for thirty (30) consecutive trading days.

On January 25, 2021, the Company issued 9,960,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $9,960.

During the three months period ended March 31, 2022, the Company issued $182,845 in convertible notes payable to
third parties. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the lower of: (i) the

35



market rate equivalent to a conversion price of $0.001 per share, or (ii) $0.0001 per share, in the event the Issuer’s
Common Stock trades below $0.01 for thirty (30) consecutive trading days.

During the three months period ended June 30, 2022, the Company issued $99,920 in convertible notes payable to third
parties. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the lower of: (i) the
market rate equivalent to a conversion price of $0.001 per share, or (ii) $0.0001 per share, in the event the Issuer’s
Common Stock trades below $0.01 for thirty (30) consecutive trading days.

On July 18, 2022, the Company issued 3,310,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $3,310

On July 20, 2022, the Company issued 2,500,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $2.500

On August 17, 2022, the Company issued 2,419,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $2,419

On August 21, 2022, the Company issued 4,129,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $4,129

During the three months period ended September 30, 2022, the Company issued $120,000 in convertible notes payable
to third parties. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the lower of: (i)
the market rate equivalent to a conversion price of $0.001 per share, or (ii) $0.0001 per share, in the event the Issuer’s
Common Stock trades below $0.01 for thirty (30) consecutive trading days.

During the three months period ended December 31, 2022, the Company issued $155,000 in convertible notes payable
to third parties. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the lower of: (i)

the market rate equivalent to a conversion price of $0.001 per share, or (ii) $0.0001 per share, in the event the Issuer’s

Common Stock trades below $0.01 for thirty (30) consecutive trading days.

On February 22, 2023, the Company issued 1,650,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $1,650.

During the three months period ended March 31, 2023, the Company issued $85,000 in convertible notes payable to
third parties. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the lower of: (i) the
market rate equivalent to a conversion price of $0.001 per share, or (ii) $0.0001 per share, in the event the Issuer’s
Common Stock trades below $0.01 for thirty (30) consecutive trading days.

During the three months period ended June 30, 2023, the Company issued $59,000 in convertible notes payable to third
parties. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the lower of: (i) the
market rate equivalent to a conversion price of $0.001 per share, or (ii) $0.0001 per share, in the event the Issuer’s
Common Stock trades below $0.01 for thirty (30) consecutive trading days.

During the three months period ended September 30, 2023, the Company issued $24,000 in convertible notes payable to
third parties. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the lower of: (i) the
market rate equivalent to a conversion price of $0.001 per share, or (ii) $0.0001 per share, in the event the Issuer’s
Common Stock trades below $0.01 for thirty (30) consecutive trading days.

On October 23, 2023, the Company issued 5,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $5,000.

During the twelve months period ended December 31, 2024, the Company issued $37,766 in convertible notes payable
to third parties. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the lower of: (i)
the market rate equivalent to a conversion price of $0.001 per share, or (ii) $0.0001 per share, in the event the Issuer’s
Common Stock trades below $0.01 for thirty (30) consecutive trading days.

On January 12, 2024, the Company issued 5,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $5,000.
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On January 12, 2024, the Company issued 7,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $7,700.

On February 9, 2024, the Company issued 8,500,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $8,500.

On February 26, 2024, the Company issued 9,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $9,000.

On September 20, 2024, the Company issued 10,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $10,000.

On October 15, 2024, the Company issued 10,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $10,000.

During the three months period ended March 31, 2024, the Company issued $20,955 in convertible notes payable to
third parties. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the lower of: (i) the
market rate equivalent to a conversion price of $0.001 per share, or (ii) $0.0001 per share, in the event the Issuer’s
Common Stock trades below $0.01 for thirty (30) consecutive trading days.

On January 21, 2025, the Company issued 6,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $6,000.

On February 2, 2025, the Company issued 14,500,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $14,500.

On February 17, 2025,, the Company issued 12,500,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $12,500.

On March 25, 2025, the Company issued 16,100,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $16,100.

On March 27, 2025, the Company issued 16,100,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $16,100.

On March 31, 2025, the Company issued 16,100,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $16,100.

During the three months period ended June 30, 2025, the Company issued $30,000 in convertible notes payable to third
parties. These notes are unsecured, bearing no interest and convertible into common shares at the lower of: (i) the
market rate equivalent to a conversion price of $0.001 per share, or (ii) $0.0001 per share, in the event the Issuer’s
Common Stock trades below $0.01 for thirty (30) consecutive trading days.

On April 2, 2025, the Company issued 17,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $17,700.

On April 14, 2025, the Company issued 22,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $22,700.

On April 29, 2025, the Company issued 22,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $22,700.

On May 7, 2025, the Company issued 24,900,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $24,900.

On May 22, 2025, the Company issued 29,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $29,700.

On May 22, 2025, the Company issued 29,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $29,700.
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On May 26, 2025, the Company issued 29,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.0001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $2,970.

On May 30, 2025, the Company issued 32,600,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.0001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $3,260.

On June 2, 2025, the Company issued 29,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.0001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $2,970.

On June 9, 2025, the Company issued 35,900,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.0001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $3,590.

On June 23, 2025, the Company issued 45,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.0001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $4,500.

On June 25, 2025, the Company issued 52,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.0001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $5,200.

As of June 30, 2025, and December 31, 2024, the Company had convertible notes payable totalling $4,158,655 and
$4,335,701, respectively, were outstanding.

NOTE 5 - STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

Capital stock authorized

The Company is authorized to issue 790,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001 and 5,000,000 preferred
stock, par value $0.001. During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Board of Directors of the Company authorized
and approved to create a new class of voting preferred stock called Series A Preferred Stock, consisting of 10,000 shares
authorized, par value $0.001 par value.

During the month of May 2022, the company cancelled 2,798,166 common stock and returned to treasury.

On July 18, 2022, the Company issued 3,310,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $3,310

On July 20, 2022, the Company issued 2,500,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $2,500

On August 17, 2022, the Company issued 2,419,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $2,419

On August 21, 2022, the Company issued 4,129,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $4,129

On February 22, 2023, the Company issued 1,650,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $1,650.

On October 23, 2023, the Company issued 5,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $5,000.

On January 12, 2024, the Company issued 5,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $5,000.

On January 12, 2024, the Company issued 7,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $7,700.

On February 9, 2024, the Company issued 8,500,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $8,500.
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On February 26, 2024, the Company issued 9,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $9,000.

On September 20, 2024, the Company issued 10,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $10,000.

On October 15, 2024, the Company issued 10,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $10,000.

On January 21, 2025, the Company issued 6,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $6,000.

On February 2, 2025, the Company issued 14,500,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $14,500.

On February 17, 2025,, the Company issued 12,500,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $12,500.

On March 25, 2025, the Company issued 16,100,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $16,100.

On March 27, 2025, the Company issued 16,100,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $16,100.

On March 31, 2025, the Company issued 16,100,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $16,100.

On April 2, 2025, the Company issued 17,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $17,700.

On April 14, 2025, the Company issued 22,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $22,700.

On April 29, 2025, the Company issued 22,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $22,700.

On May 7, 2025, the Company issued 24,900,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $24,900.

On May 22, 2025, the Company issued 29,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $29,700.

On May 22, 2025, the Company issued 29,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $29,700.

On May 26, 2025, the Company issued 29,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.0001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $2,970.

On May 30, 2025, the Company issued 32,600,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.0001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $3,260.

On June 2, 2025, the Company issued 29,700,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.0001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $2,970.

On June 9, 2025, the Company issued 35,900,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.0001 to settle convertible
notes totaling $3,590.

On June 23, 2025, the Company issued 45,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.0001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $4,500.
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On June 25, 2025, the Company issued 52,000,000 shares of common stock, at par value of $0.0001 to settle
convertible notes totaling $5,200.

As of June 30, 2025 and December 31, 2024, 581,785,292 and 128,185,292 common shares were issued and
outstanding, respectively.

Stock Options

On October 15, 2018, the Company entered into a “Stock Option Agreement” with George Monteith to grant an option
to purchase up to one million (1,000,000) shares of the Company's $0.001 par value Common Stock at a purchase price
of $0.05 per share. The Company has determined the fair market value of its common stock to be $0.005 per share.
Optionee shall have the right to exercise this option at any time after three (3) years (the “Option Period”) from grant
date. The Stock Option Agreement was subsequently amended on October 14, 2021, to extend the Option Period to

October 14, 2024.

On October 15, 2018, the Company entered into a “Stock Option Agreement” with Morgan Scudi to grant an option to
purchase up to one million (1,000,000) shares of the Company's $0.001 par value Common Stock at a purchase price of
$0.05 per share. The Company has determined the fair market value of its common stock to be $0.005 per share.
Optionee shall have the right to exercise this option at any time after three (3) years (the “Option Period”) from grant
date. The Stock Option Agreement was subsequently amended on October 14, 2021, to extend the Option Period to
October 14, 2024.

On October 15, 2018, the Company entered into a “Stock Option Agreement” with Texita Trust to grant an option to
purchase up to one million (1,000,000) shares of the Company's $0.001 par value Common Stock at a purchase price of
$0.05 per share. The Company has determined the fair market value of its common stock to be $0.005 per share.
Optionee shall have the right to exercise this option at any time after three (3) years (the “Option Period”) from grant
date. On March 1, 2021, Company cancelled / forfeited the stock option of one million (1,000,000)

During the period ended June 30, 2025 and 2024, the Company recognized stock-based compensation expense of $0
and $0, respectively.

NOTE 6 — INTANGIBLE ASSET

On May 5, 2013, Allied Energy Corporation entered into a Joint Development Agreement and a World Wide Licensing
Agreement with Natural Mining International, Inc., for the development, sale and distribution of organic fertilizers,
currently marked under the name BBWG, Building a Better World Green and Organic Green Products. These fertilizer
products are used in commercial agriculture for the production of organic fruits, vegetables, nuts and grains. Current
high growth markets for the sale of these products include the United States, Canada, Mexico, Brazil and China. The
Licensing Agreement is valued at $1,000,000 USD with a life expectancy of 10 years.

December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
Intangible Asset $ - $ -
Total Intangible Asset - =
Less Amortization expenses (33,973 )
Intangible Asset, net $ 0 $ 0

NOTE 7 - AMORTIZATION

World Wide Licensing Agreement with Natural Mining International was initially recognized at cost and are
subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. These costs are
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amortized to profit or loss using the straight-line method over 10 years, which is the shorter of their estimated useful
lives and periods of contractual rights.

ITEM 10 ISSUER CERTIFICATION

The issuer shall include certifications by the chief executive officer and chief financial officer of the issuer (or any other
persons with different titles but having the same responsibilities) in each Quarterly or Annual Report

The certifications shall follow the format below:

Principal Executive Officer:

I, George Monteith, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this Disclosure Statement for Allied Energy Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact
or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure
statement; and

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or
incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this
disclosure statement.

August 12th, 2025

/s/ George Monteith
George Monteith
[CEO’s Signature]

Principal Financial Officer:
I, George Monteith certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this Disclosure Statement for Allied Energy Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact
or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure
statement; and

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or
incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this
disclosure statement.

August 12th, 2025

/s/ George Monteith
George Monteith

CFQ’s Signature
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